



## Manuel MOOR

Associate

Practice areas: [Corporate and M&A Commercial Contracts](#)

Languages: French, English, German, Italian, Spanish

Address: Geneva, Rue Charles-Bonnet 2

Contact details: [m Moor@pplex.ch](mailto:m Moor@pplex.ch)

+41 22 702 15 15

+41 22 702 14 14

Bar admission: Geneva Bar (2010)

Manuel has extensive experience in corporate/M&A matters. He advises and assists clients in corporate law, mergers and acquisitions and restructurings of companies in a domestic and international context. He also regularly advises and assists clients in drafting, negotiating and reviewing commercial contracts.

### Education

- University of Lausanne (Master of laws, 2003-2007)

### Positions Held

- Associate, Python (2018 to date)
- Attorney, Ernst & Young (2010-2018)
- Attorney, Lenz & Staehelin (2007-2010)